EOFOIA00110264-00001

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Consideration of Waiver of 212(f) - Iraqi SIVs
Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:42:14 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: Consideration of Waiver of 212(f) - Iraqgi SIVs

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b){8), (b}7)(C) ;

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < {bj(&), (BYN(C) i
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Consideration of Waiver of 212(f) - Iraqi SIVs
J. Ryan Hutton

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

:_(b)(6), (bY(7T)(C)_
Washington, DC

EAC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X u

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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- (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subjects spouse and children:

Wife:
DOB:
Female

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Male

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Male

(b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Female

Respectfully,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Blackberry:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: {__(b)(e),(b)(7)C)__i

.................................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A man can be destroyed but not defeated.”

Ernest Hemingway
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:04 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request EK 231
Ma’am
Will do.

Thank you, Ma’am

R/S

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:02 AM

To:é
Ce:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request EK 231

Let me know when the inspections are complete (to include your other message).

Casey Owen Durst
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Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: | _ (b)), (b)(7)(C)._ ]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:38:00 AM

To: BFO REPORTING

Cc: CBP IAD Management; i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request EK 231

Good Morning

Barring discovery of derogatory information, please see the below waiver request for two (2) Lawful Permanent
Resident who will be arriving on EK-231.

Passengers will be provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing the contact information
for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you
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R/S

(b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00124751-00003
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iParent of Adult USC

Sorry the initial message got lost in a large grouping of messages.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:57:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN _

Subject: RE: Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iParent of Adult USC

Thank you!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Office:i_(b)(6), (bX7)(C) i
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but
unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law
enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may
be disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:57 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

Subject: RE: Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Parent of Adult USC
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Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:56:53 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ,
Subject: FW: Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}7)XC) i- LPR-(IR0): Parent of Adult USC

The passenger has been released. Just awaiting your response close out.

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Area Port Director

Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection
Office:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Airport Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C)

(LES/FOUOQ) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:27 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- LPR-(IRO): Parent of Adult USC
Importance: High '
Ma’am,
Please see attached request for EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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January 29, 2017

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LPR-(IR0): Parent of Adult
USC

Waiver Narrative:
OFO recommends that you. (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vit

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia _
(0):
©; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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